Undergraduate Policy and Curriculum Committee
Meeting Minutes
April 15, 2025, 12:00-1:00pm

Members Present: Jason Phillips (Chair), Camilla Ambrieve, Jorri Bright, Archana
Dubey, David Harrison, Peder Hagglund, David Harrison, Gulnora Hundley, Rebecca
McNulty, Sumanta Pattanaik, Sean Pang, Richard Plate, Gabriela Polera, Anna Valdes,
Lori Walters, Robin Back, Wayne Bowen, Manoj Chopra, Martin Dupuis, Delia Garcia,
Tim Letzring, Patrick LiKamWa, Sean Robb, Suha Saleh, William Self, Sandra Wheeler,
Ronnie Zimmerman

Guests Present: Heath Martin, Yogesh Joshi, Maridaliz Rodriguez-Rosado, Nina
Leonard, Monique Carter, Lucas Noboa, Kalpathy Sundaram, Paige Borden, Reza
Abdolvand, Ryan Goodwin, Susan Dyess, Teresa Dorman, Maria Capursi, Jennifer
Sumner

Jason Phillips started the meeting at 12:00 pm

Meeting adjourned at 1:09 pm

Approved

College of Business Administration:

FinTech Minor: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67d2ffeb959daed00783ba67 (Adding
the option of Data Science B.S. majors)

Sport Business Management (SPB) Minor:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/66f44c720e3f1cba3173f9bb (SPB 3603, SPB
3823, SPB 4304 & SPB 4251 removed from Required Courses)

Wealth Management Minor: See PDF (Small update to Minor Admission Requirements; Minor
Requirements updated; ACG 2021 & ECO 2023 added to Prerequisite Courses; ACG 2021
& ECO 2023 removed from curriculum; FIN 3140 added to curriculum)

College of Sciences:

Spatial Sociology Minor: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/679a4fd3c908d787b00b4f76
(Update to Program Description; Adding SYG 4244, SYP 3060, SYP 3562 & SYO 4403 to
Restricted Electives)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67d2ffeb959daed00783ba67
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/66f44c720e3f1cba3173f9bb
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/679a4fd3c908d787b00b4f76

College of Arts and Humanities:

Digital Arts & Emerging Experiences Minor:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67b5014a63f99b8aeld4c9fa (Name updated
from “Community Arts - PAVE Minor”; Courses added to curriculum)

College of Sciences:

Data Science (B.S.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c3b58d6f19644d56032e25
(STA 4399 added to Capstone Requirement)

Mathematics (B.S.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67a1260dfe1529dd76869637
(Name update from “Mathematics (B.S.), General Mathematics Track”; eliminating the
six existing tracks in the Mathematics B.S. program, in order to streamline student
progress through the degree; adding 24 credits of “Additional Electives”)

College of Medicine:

Medical Laboratory Sciences (B.S.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67d08ca2bfbeadb3d1761d42 (CHM 2211
removed from CPP)

College of Arts and Humanities:

Art, Visual Arts Management Track (B.A.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67bded4a74a56b9a123e07dd (GEP updates)

Emerging Media, Animation and Visualization Track (B.F.A.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67bde860503f38e2b33a45ee (CGS 2100C
removed from Mathematical Foundations; COP 2500C added to Mathematical
Foundations; ARH 2050, MAC 1105C & COP 2500C added to CPP)

Emerging Media, Character Animation Track (B.F.A.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67bde0ffe1f8801d7a218069 (CGS 2100C
removed from Mathematical Foundations; COP 2500C added to Mathematical
Foundations; ARH 2050, MAC 1105C & COP 2500C added to CPP)

Emerging Media, Graphic Design Track (B.F.A.): See PDF (GEP updates)

Music (B.A.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c0981941b79ba3f87f7401 (Adding
MUH 2111 as part of the GEP)

Music Education (B.M.E.): See PDF (GEP updates)

Music, Jazz Studies Track (B.M.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c09ecf43c6212b78d5e529 (Adding MUH
2111 as part of the GEP)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67b5014a63f99b8ae1d4c9fa
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c3b58d6f19644d56032e25
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67a1260dfe1529dd76869637
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67d08ca2bfbeadb3d1761d42
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67bded4a74a56b9a123e07dd
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67bde860503f38e2b33a45ee
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67bde0ffe1f8801d7a218069
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c0981941b79ba3f87f7401
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c09ecf43c6212b78d5e529

Music, Music Composition Track (B.M.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c0b3f47eaebebd3db2c7ec (Adding MUH
2111 as part of the GEP)

Music, Music Performance Track (B.M.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c0b528d2141c1165e587cf (Adding MUH
2111 as part of the GEP)

College of Community Innovation and Education:
Career and Technical Education (B.S.): See PDF (Degree Requirements added; Admission
Requirements updated; grade requirement added to ENC 1102 in CPP)

College of Business Administration:

Finance (B.S.B.A.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/678146a6660e11c9a5d03bbe
(Courses moved from “Restricted Electives” area to “Elective” area; FIN 3124, FIN4450 &
FIN 4133 added to electives; courses linked in “Restricted Electives” area)

College of Engineering and Computer Science:

Aerospace Engineering (B.S.A.E.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6723cc1b7c174a3ae5ae7024 (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates; Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement; clarification on CPP)

Civil Engineering (B.S.C.E.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c8b2a63b321bef4af037b3 (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates; Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement; clarification on CPP)

Computer Engineering, Comprehensive Track (B.S.Cp.E.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c7667d435512827045536b (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates; Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement & Senior Design Policy;
clarification on CPP)

Computer Engineering, Digital Circuits Track (B.S.Cp.E.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67bc8a8be1f8801d7a144d95 (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates;, Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement & Senior Design Policy;
clarification on CPP; Removing EEL 4781, EEE 4775 & EEL 4798 from Advanced Core
Requirements & Adding EEL 4783, EEE 5390C & EEE 5336)

Computer Science (B.S.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c76f0f6cabf5ac39eb389c
(Contact Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates; Communication
courses added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement & Senior Design
Policy; clarification on CPP)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c0b3f47eaebebd3db2c7ec
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c0b528d2141c1165e587cf
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/678146a6660e11c9a5d03bbe
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6723cc1b7c174a3ae5ae7024
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c8b2a63b321bef4af037b3
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c7667d435512827045536b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67bc8a8be1f8801d7a144d95
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c76f0f6ca6f5ac39eb389c

Construction Engineering (B.S.Con.E.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67cb47345cf82f2f74c0f3a7 (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates; Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement; clarification on CPP)

Electrical Engineering, Communications and Signal Processing Track (B.S.E.E.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c74a456ca6f5ac39e7f395 (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates;, Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement & Senior Design Policy;
clarification on CPP)

Electrical Engineering, Comprehensive Track (B.S.E.E.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c741cd3b321bef4ae03ad7 (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates; Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement & Senior Design Policy;
clarification on CPP)

Electrical Engineering, Power and Renewable Energy Track (B.S.E.E.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c75c405cf82f2f749e9f31 (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates; Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement & Senior Design Policy;
clarification on CPP)

Electrical Engineering, RF and Microwaves Track (B.S.E.E.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c755e23b321bef4aelbd1b (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates;, Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement & Senior Design Policy;
clarification on CPP)

Environmental Engineering (B.S.Env.E):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67cal48d3b321bef4afeOef0 (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates; Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement; clarification on CPP)

Industrial Engineering (B.S.I.E.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c0c11041b79ba3f882c8a0 (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates; Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement; clarification on CPP)

Information Technology (B.S.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c879a404b717fec107bf7a (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates; Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement; clarification on CPP)

Materials Science and Engineering (B.S.M.S.E.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c707866f19644d56157dca (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates; Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement & Senior Design Policy;
clarification on CPP)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67cb47345cf82f2f74c0f3a7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c74a456ca6f5ac39e7f395
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c741cd3b321bef4ae03ad7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c75c405cf82f2f749e9f31
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c755e23b321bef4ae1bd1b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67ca148d3b321bef4afe0ef0
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c0c11041b79ba3f882c8a0
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c879a404b717fec107bf7a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67c707866f19644d56157dca

Mechanical Engineering (B.S.M.E.):
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6723cf598ab9903ff1b14f6c (Contact
Information updated; Revision to Progress Policy; GEP updates; Communication courses
added to GEP; cleanup to curriculum; Adding exit requirement & Senior Design Policy;
clarification on CPP)

College of Undergraduate Studies:

Sustainability (B.A.): See PDF (GEP updates; BSC 2011C removed from CPP; EVR 4841 removed
from core and added to Restricted Electives; Credits in Restricted Electives increased
from 15to 18.)

Sustainability (B.S.): See PDF (GEP updates; EVR 4841 removed from core and added to
Restricted Electives; Credits in Restricted Electives increased from 15 to 18.)

College of Sciences:
Mathematics (B.S.), Computational Track:

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67af941ab3ca279876943f3e Approved

Mathematics (B.S.), Mathematical Biology Track:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67af6817f95e9ddc802bec70 Approved

Mathematics (B.S.), Mathematical Data Analysis Track:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67af93b10e3534630eae8136 Approved

Mathematics (B.S.), Mathematical Economics Track:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67af773dd651bc2bdad21a37 Approved

Mathematics (B.S.), Engineering/Physics Track:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67af780f0fadf028d9¢c277b0 Approved

College of Sciences:
India Studies Certificate:

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67bfa412e1f8801d7a34a063 Approved



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6723cf598ab9903ff1b14f6c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67af941ab3ca279876943f3e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67af6817f95e9ddc802bec70
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67af93b10e3534630eae8136
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67af773dd651bc2bdad21a37
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67af780f0fadf028d9c277b0
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67bfa412e1f8801d7a34a063

College of Engineering and Computer Science:
Computer Engineering Minor:

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6744d2755f24881eb2e379be Approved

Electrical Engineering Minor:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6745f75f521b9149ccf6fe3f Approved

College of Health Professions and Sciences:
Interdisciplinary Healthcare Studies, B.S.:

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67dae4a252c2c1b89486a381 Approved

Timely Academic Progress toward a Degree:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/policies/view/6798eb71e1d3528e03f7612c Tabled

Midterm Grades: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/policies/view/6798ecb901522b82891752be
Tabled

Grade System: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/policies/view/6798ed5b01522b8289175974 Tabled

Committee would like more time to review and discuss the policy revisions and the new policy
presented by Drs. Letzring and Bowen.

Dr. Jeffrey Kauffman presented the Final Exam policy to the committee. The policy will be
reviewed during the 25-26 academic year.


https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6744d2755f24881eb2e379be
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6745f75f521b9149ccf6fe3f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/67dae4a252c2c1b89486a381
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/policies/view/6798eb71e1d3528e03f7612c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/policies/view/6798ecb901522b82891752be
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/policies/view/6798ed5b01522b8289175974

